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Dodson, Richard

- e
From: Campbell, Rhonda (USADC) <Rhonda.Campbell@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:29 PM
To: ‘gsmith@IRmep.org'
Cc: Campbell, Rhonda (USADC)
Subject: RE: Activity in Case 1:17-cv-01796-TSC SMITH v. MNUCHIN et al Set/Reset Deadlines

Mr. Grant: Agency would like to get some clarification from you on the scope of your request, or whether you would be
willing to narrow the scope of the request. You seem to be interested in matters relating to the Middle East—perhaps
limiting the scope of the request to International Affairs or something like that. Also, are you interested in the list that
would have been applicable at the time of his lequest which I'm not sure agency could produce, or agency’s current list
of employees? Thanks

Rhonda L. Campbell

Assistant United States Attorney

United States Attorney’s Office
for the District of Columbia

555 4t Street, N.W., Room E-4412

Washington, D.C. 20530

202-252-2559

Rhonda.campbell@usdoj.gov

From: Grant F. Smith [mailto:gsmith@IRmep.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Campbell, Rhonda {USADC) <RCampbell2 @usa.doj.gov>; Parker, Cindy (USADC) <CParker@usa.doj.gov>; Ostrowski,
Stephanie {USADC} [Contractor] <SOstrowski@usa.doj.gov>; Sotillo, Tania (USADC) <TSotillo@usa.doj.gov>

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 1:17-cv-01796-TSC SMITH v. MNUCHIN et al Set/Reset Deadlines

| proposed the following schedule:

December 15, 2017 US Treasury Dept. releases to plaintiff full listing of requested employees per the FOIA request in MS
Excel format

December 19, 2017 Status report to Judge Chutkan that the FOIA has been completed, and that there will be no need for
further legai proceedings.

-Grant F. Smith | Director | Institute for Research: Middle Eastern Policy, Inc.

Tel: 202.342.7325 | Twitter: @IRmep | gsmith@irmep.org |Website: http://www.IRmep.org | Podcast Feed
http://irmep.org/irmep.xml | Mail: PO Box 32041, Washington, DC 20007

To research and improve US-Middle East policy formulation.

© Research @ Awareness © Accountability
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Dodson, Richard

A
From: Campbell, Rhonda (USADC) <Rhonda.Campbell@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 4:19 PM
To: . Dodson, Richard
Cc: Campbell, Rhonda (USADC)

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 1:17-cv-01796-TSC SMITH v. MNUCHIN et al Set/Reset Deadlines
Hi Richard: Please advise. See below. Thanks Rhonda

Rhonda L. Campbeli

Assistant United States Attorney

United States Attorney’s Office
for the District of Columbia

555 4" Street, N.W., Room E-4412

Washington, D.C. 20530

202-252-2559

Rhonda.campbell@usdoj.gov

From: Grant £. Smith [maiito:gsmith@IRmep.org]

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Campbell, Rhonda (USADC) <RCamphell2 @usa.doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Activity in Case 1:17-¢v-01796-TSC SMITH v. MNUCHIN et al Set/Reset Deadlines

Hi, thanks for the reminder.

Many areas of the Treasury Department are now involved in the Middle East. So, while we are particularly interested in
OTFI, we are also seeking "all {other) Department of Treasury employees.”

If the agency is stating categorically that it cannot produce a list from the year of the request (2012}, then we'd be
prepared to accept a current listing.

Grant F. Smith | Director | Institute for Research: Middle Eastern Policy, inc.

Tel: 202.342.7325 | Twitter: @IRmep | gsmith@irmep.org |Website: htip://www.[Rmep.org |Podcast Feed
http://irmep.orgfirmep.xmi | Mail: PO Box 32041, Washington, DC 20007

To research and improve US-Middle East policy formulation.

® Research ® Awareness @ Accountability

From: Campbeli, Rhonda {USADC) [mailto:Rhonda.Campbell@usdoi.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 3:45 PM.
To: 'gsmith@IRmep.org' <gsmith@IRmep.org>




